3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader













From: Tracy L. Campbell

To: Dept. All

Cc: Grp. City Council and City Web Site
Subject: Storm Water Course

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:49:13 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Good Morning,

The City of Missoula Storm Water Utility is offering a short training for all employees: City
Storm Water Course. Storm water is the #1 cause of water pollution—think of the dirty snow
in winter—because untreated runoff is discharged directly to our aquifer and rivers. Our goal
is to protect the quality of our water resources, and education plays a vital role. This course is
required for the City to comply with our storm water discharge permit and should take about

45 minutes. Please complete it before December 21°.

Thank you so much, and please don’t hesitate to contact me with any storm water questions
or concerns.

Warm Regards,

Tracy

Tracy Campbell | Regulatory Compliance Manager
Department of Public Works & Mobility
Storm Water Division

(406) 552-6364 | campbelltl@ci.missoula.mt.us

STSRM
WATER

City af Missouwla
Promoting a safe, healthy Missoula through the development of transportation and mobility networks and the efficient

delivery of high quality public infrastructure, utilities, and services.
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of MILES CITY MT

To: Council VM

Subject: Voice Mail (3 seconds)

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:18:55 PM
Attachments: 4068519145 (3 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3

333-0414 47 UST for five.

Preview provided by Microsoft Speech Technology. Learn More...

You received a voice message from MILES CITY MT at 4068519145.

Caller-1d: 4068519145
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From: Catherine Smith

To: Grp. City Council and City Web Site
Subject: medical safety standards - follow up
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:00:29 PM
Hello,

I hope you are doing well. | sent a message a while ago and | was wondering if you've had the
chance to review our article and proposal?

Allow me to resend it just to bubble this up to the top of your inbox. This is the article from
Patriot’s blog that can serve as an additional resource which you can share with your audience:
How Do Face Masks Work?

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1B8DWb8iRg5rag4whhzUBzbx76g2aplo6r2UCTkIFMDO0/edit?
usp=sharing

Let me know if you have any doubt or concerns. Thanks and looking forward to hearing your
feedback!

Best,
Cath

Catherine Smith
Partnership Specialist
Cape Girardeau, Missouri
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